’/ pennsylvania

@ DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DATE: April 19, 2016

SUBJECT: Publication 213 clarification

TO: Contractors performing District 6-0 Miscellaneous Mowing
(Traffic Islands/Parcels and Roosevelt Boulevard)

FROM: Darren Altemose

Please see clarification below for Work Zone Traffic Control requirements for
contractors performing trash pickup/removal for current District 6-0
Miscellaneous Mowing (Traffic Islands & Parcels) contracts. String trimming
performed within 2 feet of the edge of road has also been determined to be
a moving operation. This clarification is provided by the District 6-0 Traffic
Operations Manager, Emmanuel Anastasiadis.
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Mlichele

Thiz was discussed extenzively atthework zone manazers meeting and the end result iz that it iz 3
maoving ocperdtion and 3 shadow vehicla will not

be required evenwhen the worker picks up trazh within the 2 zpace,

Central Office will revise the definition of 3 moving operation 3z to onethat moves 10F every 15
minutes,

lhopetheabowve answers your gquestion

Ifyou have sny otherspecific questions sea me orJanet Vezel since will be out of the officefor the
naxt huwag weeks

Thanks

fWlanny
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